
 
 

Complete Streets Advisory Council Meeting 3 

LADOTD HQ – 113D 

10:00AM – 12:00PM 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Public 

    

 

FROM: Chris FaKouri, PE CJF 

  State Pedestrian, Bicycle, and Transit Design Expert 

 

   

SUBJECT: CSAC Meeting 3 Agenda – TO BE HELD 09-11-2025 

 

DATE: September 4, 2025 

 

Meeting Agenda 

 

Call to Order 

 

Roll Call 

 

Approve Previous Minutes 

 

Open Floor/General Discussion 

 

Other Business 

 

Adjourn 

 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND 

DEVELOPMENT 

 
INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE 

 

REFERRED TO 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
         REFERRED FOR ACTION 
          ANSWER FOR MY SIGNATURE 
          FOR FILE 
          FOR YOUR INFORMATION 
          FOR SIGNATURE 
          RETURN TO ME 
          PLEASE SEE ME  
          PLEASE TELEPHONE ME 
          FOR APPROVAL  
          PLEASE ADVISE ME 
____  _______________________ 
 

BY ________  DATE _____________ 
BY ________  DATE _____________ 
BY ________  DATE _____________ 

 

 


